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	ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
                                 SUPPORTING COMMUNITIES 


	To:
	Matthew Dempsey, Planning Officer, Development Management, 5 Pancras Square

	From:
	Edward Davis (Pollution Planning Consultant)

	Date:
	06 July 2019

	Re:
	Travelodge Hotel 10 Drury Lane London WC2B 5RE

	Proposal:
	Variation of condition 6 [avoid flat roofs as amenity terraces or commercial drinking/eating) of planning permission (ref.2009/2628/P, 07/10/2009) to allow outdoor seating associated with the hotel..

	Reference:
	2019/2643/P

	Key Points:
	The proposals are acceptable in environmental health terms


The submitted information sets out satisfactory information as to the use of the subject area therefore we do not have any objections to the variation application.
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards 

Edward Davis 

Pollution Planning Consultant
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